April 3, 2025

Melissa Lipska - City of Waukesha
Parks & Forestry Operations Manager
1900 Aviation Drive,

Waukesha, W1 53188

Subject: Easement Request: Service reliability improvement in your neighborhood:
MERRILL HILLS 23581 CR
Work Request: # 4943972

Dear Melissa,

Thank you for taking the time to provide guidance as | prepared the easement package that we will need so we
are allowed to improve our service and reliability. As you know we are rebuilding the electric facilities in the
Merrill Hills area. This work will involve replacing underground cables, transformers and other equipment in the
area.

Please find the easement and additional materials to be submitted at the next available opportunity on the
Parks, Recreation & Forestry Board Agenda.

Construction is expected to begin this spring. Here are some things you can expect over the course of the
project:

We Energies will be responsible for full restoration of the Park as a result of this work but, disturbance to the
park should be minimal.

| am available by phone at 262.893.7044 as well as by email at Chris.KramerNesbitt@we-energies.com,
contact me if | more information is needed.

Regards, Chris Kramer Nesbitt

Chris Kramer Nesbitt 414-944-5528 We Energies
Right of Way Agent Chris.KramerNesbitt@we-energies.com 500 S 116th Street
West Allis, W1 53214
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